T. F. HODGE

OiL PRODUCER
1113 CONTINENTAL BANK BUILDING

FORT WDORTH 2, TEXAS

November 14, 1958

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Flaring of Casinghead Gas
I'.F.Hodge Pubco and Wills-Federal Leases
Sections 32 and 33, T-26-S, R-37E
Lea County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

It is anticipated that casinghead gas from the subject wells
will be connected to Cabot Carbon Company's line in the near future. We
have been negatiating with them for a connection to these wells, and the
attached copy of a letter from their Pampa office will explain the progress
to date.

As soon as this connection is completed, proper notification will
be forwarded to your office.

Very truly yours,

T. F. HODGE
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November 13, 1958

Mr. Leroy Gideon

c/o T. F. Hodge

1113 Continental Bank Building
Fort Worth 2, Texas

Dear Mr. Gideon:

Thank you for your letter of November 11th concerning a
connection date for your Pubco State Well No. 3. We are connecting wells
on the north end of our system now. Our field people say that they should
have your well connected before November 30th, which would prevent your
having to make application for an extension of time in which to vent gas
from this well. As you know, we are paying you for this gas now even though
we are not actually taking the gas. Therefore, we are as anxious to get
your well connected as you are.

Please let me know if I can furnish any additional information.

Yery truly yours,
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Joseph E. Reid
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